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August 17, 2020 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 6 

 
PROJECT:  Design-Build Program for the NYC Borough Based Jail System, Queens Site Dismantle and Swing Space 
PIN:  8502020CR0046P-48P 
THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS REQUEST FOR 
QUALIFICATIONS AND IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF SAID REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS TO THE SAME EXTENT AS 
THOUGH IT WERE ORIGINALLY THEREIN. 

 
 

RFIs 
 

1. Attached to this Addendum are the following 
 Questions from the Pre-submission Conference  
 Questions received via email. 

 
 
 
Contact: Nick Mendoza 
Email: nycbbj@ddc.nyc.gov  
Phone: 718-391-2022 

By signing in the space provided below, the Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum. 
THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED BY THE SUBMITTING FIRM AND INCLUDED WITH APPENDIX E-13 – 
Acknowledgement of Addenda. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Name of Submitting Firm 
 
By ______________________________________  

Title ____________________________________ 
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Queens Dismantle RFQ 
RFI Responses 

 
8/17/2020 

 
 

1. Question: Will the conference presentation and attendee list be posted on DDC’s website? 
 Answer: Yes, the presentation and attendee list are posted is posted on DDC’s website: 

http://designbuild.ddcanywhere.nyc 
 

2. Question: How do we become an approved vendor with the City? 
 Answer: Firms must register in PASSPort to become an approved vendor with New York City. 

Information and instructions can be found in Section 5 of the RFQ and at: 
https://www1.nyc.gov/site/mocs/systems/about-go-to-passport.page 

 
3. Question: Due to the Covid pandemic, will DDC still require a hard-copy SOQ submission or will there be 

an alternate method for submitting the SOQ electronically? 
 Answer: SOQ submissions will be made electronically to a secure portal. Information and 

instructions can be found in Section 5 of the Conformed RFQ, updated in Addendum No. 5 of 
the RFQ. 

 
4. Question: What happens between the draft RFP and the Final RFP issued?  

 Answer: Edits may be made to the RFP document based on comments and questions received 
from the Short-listed firms after the Draft RFP is released. A Final RFP document will 
subsequently be issued for the procurement.  

 
5. Question: How can a WBE architect become part of a DB team? 

 Answer: Firms looking to become part of a DB team can reach out to firms on the attendee 
list. DDC will not participate in partner networking. 

 
6. Question: Where will the Short-listed firms be announced?  

 Answer: Short-listed firms will be posted on DDC’s website: 
http://designbuild.ddcanywhere.nyc 

 
7. Question: Please provide a detailed summary of the vehicle sally port modifications required?  

 Answer: Detailed information regarding the sally port modifications will be provided in the 
RFP.  


